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Ann Machado <amachado@portlandmaine.gov>

376 Riverside Industrial Parkway ­ Permit #2016­02261

Tyler Peabody <tpeabody@sebagotechnics.com> Wed, Aug 31, 2016 at 12:00 PM
To: Ann Machado <amachado@portlandmaine.gov>
Cc: "bab@portlandmaine.gov" <bab@portlandmaine.gov>, Luke Ouellet <luke@ocmaine.com>

Hello Ann,

 

The total impervious area is approximately 166,663 square feet, puỠ�ng the impervious ra鋙�o at 76.05% on the
previously approved plan. The site modifica鋙�ons will result in an approximately 47 square foot impervious area
reduc鋙�on from what is currently approved, which will bring the total impervious area to 166,616 square feet and the
impervious ra鋙�o to 76.03%.

 

Best regards,

 

 

Tyler Peabody, E.I.  Civil Engineer

Office: 207.200.2100 | Direct: 207.200.2095

75 John Roberts Rd., Suite 1A, South Portland, ME 04106

tpeabody@sebagotechnics.com | www.sebagotechnics.com

An Employee­Owned Company

 

              

 

This no鋙�ce and disclaimer regards the transmi태�al and use of electronic files generated and forwarded by Sebago Technics, Inc.  This message contains confiden鋙�al
informa鋙�on and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee, you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this email.  Please
no鋙�fy the sender immediately by email if you have received this email by mistake and delete this email from your system.  Email transmission cannot be
guaranteed to be secure or error‐free, as informa鋙�on could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses.  The sender,
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therefore, does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message which arise as a result of email transmission. If verifica鋙�on is
required, please request a hard‐copy version.  The informa鋙�on contained in these electronic files is privileged and confiden鋙�al and is intended only for the use of
the individual or en鋙�ty stated in the address above.  Any dissemina鋙�on, distribu鋙�on or copying of these electronic files is strictly prohibited.  The recipient of the
electronic file acknowledges and consents to the fact that the sender, Sebago Technics, Inc. makes no claim that electronic files are current, accurate or correct.  
Any use or reuse of the electronic file in any manner whatsoever is at the user’s sole risk and the user agrees, to the fullest extent permi태�ed by law, to hold
Sebago Technics, Inc. harmless and to indemnify it from all claims, losses, damages, expenses and costs including all reasonable a태�orneys fees that may arise
from its use or reuse.

 

From: Luke Ouellet [mailto:luke@ocmaine.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2016 11:31 AM
To: 'Ann Machado' <amachado@portlandmaine.gov>
Cc: 'bab@portlandmaine.gov' <bab@portlandmaine.gov>; Tyler Peabody <tpeabody@sebagotechnics.com>
Subject: RE: 376 Riverside Industrial Parkway ‐ Permit #2016‐02261

[Quoted text hidden]
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